





### **Family History Guide 5**







# Microfilm, Microfiche and Photocopies of Original Parish Records Held in Other Record Offices

#### © Sheffield Libraries Archives and Information, 2009

Front Cover Illustrations – left to right:

Lady Chapel, Holy Trinity (Old), Wentworth, Rotherham with the wall monument to Thomas Wentworth, 1st Earl of Strafford, [20<sup>th</sup> cent]. (Sheffield Local Studies Library: Picture Sheffield y00812)

Little John's Grave, St. Michael and All Angels Church, Hathersage, [20<sup>th</sup> cent].

(Sheffield Local Studies Library: Picture Sheffield s14939)

Marriage of Charles Lee and Maud Foster, [c.1910]. (Sheffield Local Studies Library: Picture Sheffield u03974)

### Microfilm, Microfiche and Photocopies of Original Parish Records Held in Other Record Offices

This *Guide* lists registers for parishes which lie in the area around Sheffield but which do not fall within the Archdeaconry of Sheffield. For Anglican parishes within the Archdeaconry of Sheffield, please see Family History Guide 4 - Parish Registers. For details of non-conformist chapel registers (Methodist, Quaker etc), please see Family History Guide 6: Non-Conformist Registers.

Other records of interest are Monumental Inscriptions (transcripts of information recorded on headstones and other memorials). Please refer to Family History Guide 2 - Monumental Inscriptions for further details.

All of our Family History Guides are available to download from our website. The web address and our contact details can be found on page 10 of this guide.

All film, fiche and photocopies are held by Sheffield Archives, except those marked SCL/RIS which are held by the Reference and Information Service (located within the Central Library).

The contact details for the locations of the original documents can be found below:

Doncaster Archives King Edward Road Balby Doncaster DN4 0NA

E-mail: doncaster.archives@doncaster.gov.uk

Tel: 01302 859811

http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/Leisure in Doncaster/Libraries/Archi

ves Local Studies/Doncaster Archives.asp

West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service Wakefield Office (Headquarters) Registry of Deeds Newstead Road Wakefield WF1 2DE

E-mail: wakefield@wyjs.org.uk

Tel: 01924 305980

http://www.archives.wyjs.org.uk

# Microfilm, Microfiche and Photocopies of Original Parish Records Held in Other Record Offices

Nottinghamshire Archives County House Castle Meadow Road Nottingham NG2 1AG

E-mail: <a href="mailto:archives@nottscc.gov.uk">archives@nottscc.gov.uk</a>
Tel: 0115 958 1634 archive enquiries

http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/archives

Derbyshire Record Office County Hall Matlock Derbyshire DE4 3AG

E-mail: record.office@derbyshire.gov.uk

Tel: 01629 585347

http://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/leisure/record office/

**Please note**: We recommend that you contact Sheffield Archives in advance of your visit to book an appropriate machine in order to view the majority of these records. For material which is not on film or fiche, you can order in advance of your visit by contacting Sheffield Archives and quoting the reference number. Our contact details are on page 10 of this guide.

Place	Types of Registers and Covering Dates	Format and Ref. No.	Location of Originals
Ackworth	Baptisms 1558 - 1868 Marriages 1558 - 1837 Burials 1558 - 1855	Film SCL/RIS	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Adingfleet	Baptisms 1681 - 1892 Marriages 1694 - 1951 Burials 1694 - 1812	Film A 180	Doncaster Archives
Adwick le Street <sup>1</sup>	Baptisms 1547 - 1867 Marriages 1548 - 1837 Burials 1548 - 1812	Film(s) SCL/RIS and SY 48/Z6/1	Doncaster Archives
Arksey	Baptisms 1558 - 1920 Marriages 1562 - 1837 Burials 1559 - 1929	Film A 177	Doncaster Archives
Austerfield	Baptisms 1559 - 1900 Marriages 1560 - 1900 Burials 1577 - 1900	Fiche SY 626/X1/1-9	Nottinghamshire Archives
Badsworth <sup>2</sup>	Baptisms 1634 - 1844 Marriages 1610 - 1839 Burials 1584 - 1879	Film SCL/RIS	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Barnsley, St Mary	Baptisms 1568 - 1952 <sup>3</sup> Marriages 1569 - 1974 Burials 1568 - 1924	Fiche SY 751/X1/1- 233	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Barnsley, St Paul	Baptisms 1912 - 1938 Marriages 1946 - 1975	Fiche SY 751/X2/1-5	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Barnsley, St Barnabas	Baptisms 1959 - 1968	Fiche SY 751/X3/1	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Bretton Chapel	See Silkstone		

 $<sup>^1</sup>$  Bishop's Transcripts also available. See Family History Guide No. 3  $^2$  Bishop's Transcripts also available. See Family History Guide No. 3  $^3$  No Baptisms between 1878 - 1895

Place	Types of Registers and Covering Dates	Format and Ref. No.	Location of Originals
Burghwallis	Baptisms 1813 - 1951 Marriages 1815 - 1837 Burials 1813 - 1968	Photocopy PhC/524	Doncaster Archives
Cantley	Baptisms 1813 - 1851 Marriages 1813 - 1837 Burials 1813 - 1875	Film A 180	Doncaster Archives
Darrington	Baptisms 1755 - 1849 Marriages 1754, 1813 - 1837 Burials 1755 - 1798, 1813 - 1881	Film SCL/RIS	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Darton	Baptisms 1539 - 1812 Marriages 1539 - 1753 Burials 1539 - 1812	Film(s) A 74 and SY 48/Z7/1	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Dodworth	Baptisms 1848 - 1966 Marriages 1848 - 1973 Burials 1848 - 1934	Fiche SY 627/X1/1-71	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Doncaster	Baptisms 1557 - 1812 Burials 1557 - 1812	Film A 96	Doncaster Archives
Hatfield	Baptisms 1567 - 1944 Marriages 1566 - 1943 Burials 1566 - 1943	Film A180 - 183	Doncaster Archives
Hathersage	Baptisms 1813 - 1966 Burials 1813 - 1980 Index to Baptisms, Marriages and Burials 1700 - 1812 Index to Baptisms, Marriages and Burials 1628 - 1812	MD 6649 and BroC/13	Derbyshire Record Office
High Melton	See Melton on the Hill		

Place	Types of Registers and Covering Dates	Format and Ref. No.	Location of Originals
Marr	Baptisms 1729 - 1812 Marriages 1730 - 1804 Burials 1729 - 1812	Film A 183	Doncaster Archives
Melton on the Hill	Baptisms 1538 - 1812 Marriage 1538 - 1753 Burials 1539 - 1812	Film A 183	Doncaster Archives
Owston	Baptisms 1683 - 1925 Marriages 1684 - 1928 Burials 1683 - 1913	Film A 183	Doncaster Archives
		Film A 72 – 73, SY 335/X1/1-7	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Penistone	Baptisms 1643 - 1932 Marriages 1643 - 1936 Burials 1643 - 1977	Fiche SY 627/X2/1- 138	
		Photocopy PhC/513	
Royston	Baptisms 1558 - 1812 Marriages 1562 - 1812 Burials 1551 - 1812	Film(s) A 77 and SY 48/Z4/1	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Silkstone (including Bretton Chapel & Hoylandswaine)	Baptisms 1558 - 1590, 1653 - 1784, 1813 - 1830 Marriages 1558 - 1590, 1653 - 1825 Burials 1558 - 1590, 1653 - 1784	Film(s) A 75-76 and SY 48/Z5/1-2	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service
Silkstone (including Bretton Chapel)	Baptisms 1784 - 1812 Marriages 1784 - 1802, 1825 - 1835 Burials 1784 - 1812	Film A 196	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service

Place	Types of Registers and Covering Dates	Format and Ref. No.	Location of Originals
Skelbrooke	Baptisms 1592 - 1968 Marriages 1592 - 1836 Burial 1592 - 1968	Photocopy PhC/525	Doncaster Archives
Stainton	Baptisms 1556 - 1940 Marriages 1556 - 1959 Burial 1557 - 1781	Film A 184	Doncaster Archives
Swinton	Baptisms 1800 - 1899 Marriages 1849 - 1900 Burials 1817 - 1898	Film A 184-185	Doncaster Archives
Thurnscoe	Baptisms 1619 - 1812 Marriages 1619 - 1842 Burials 1619 - 1812	Film A 185	Doncaster Archives
Tickhill	Baptisms 1542 - 1812 Marriages 1538 - 1753 Burials 1537 - 1812	Film A 186 Photocopy PhC/526	Doncaster Archives
Wadworth	Baptisms 1574 - 1951 Marriages 1575 - 1916 Burials 1575 - 1868	Film A 185-186	Doncaster Archives
Warmsworth	Baptisms 1594 - 1931 Marriages 1595 - 1951 Burials 1596 - 1917	Film A 186-187	Doncaster Archives
Wentworth	Baptisms 1654 - 1958 Marriages 1654 - 1952 Burials 1654 - 1939	Film A 97-99	Doncaster Archives
Whitgift	Baptisms 1562 - 1926 Marriages 1562 - 1751, 1777 - 1887 Burials 1562 - 1886	Film A 101, 187	Doncaster Archives

### Microfilm, Microfiche and Photocopies of Original Parish Records Held in Other Record Offices

Place	Types of Registers and Covering Dates	Format and Ref. No.	Location of Originals
Woolley <sup>4</sup>	Baptisms 1651 - 1812 Marriages 1777 - 1887 Burials 1737 - 1812	Film SCL/RIS	West Yorkshire Joint Archive Service

Sheffield Archives and Local Studies services collect and preserve original records and printed material relating to Sheffield and the surrounding area.

The information dates from the 12<sup>th</sup> century to the present and relates to Sheffield, South Yorkshire and north Derbyshire.

Included are extensive collections of books • pamphlets • photographs • church registers • newspapers • census records • minutes • diaries • films • maps • deeds • records from schools • hospitals • businesses and charities • family estates • personal papers etc

Our facilities include:

Study areas • expert staff on hand to help you make the most of your visit • a library of reference books • photocopying and photography services • free Internet access • microform machines and printers • catalogues and indexes • a range of useful publications for sale • CD-Rom library • online image library

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Bishop's Transcripts also available. See Family History Guide No.3

# Microfilm, Microfiche and Photocopies of Original Parish Records Held in Other Record Offices

Sheffield Local Studies Library

1<sup>st</sup> Floor Central Library Surrey Street Sheffield S1 1XZ Sheffield Archives 52 Shoreham Street Sheffield

Sheffield S1 4SP

Tel: 0114 273 4753 Tel: 0114 203 9395

Fax: 0114 273 5009 Fax: 0114 203 9398

localstudies.library@sheffield.gov.uk archives@sheffield.gov.uk

General details: <a href="www.sheffield.gov.uk/archives">www.sheffield.gov.uk/archives</a>

Local Studies catalogues (since 1997): <a href="http://library.sheffield.gov.uk/uhtbin/webcat">http://library.sheffield.gov.uk/uhtbin/webcat</a>

Selected Archives catalogues: <a href="https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a">www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a</a>